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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

, PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY

Reference No. 2019BAC01-07

09 January 2019

SUBJECT: Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1

Dear Prospective Bidder:

This serves as the official transmittal of Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the Procurement of
Office Furniture for PhilSys Registry Office. This bulletin is being issued to amend
the Bidding Documents and clarify queries from prospective bidders.

Please be informed that the contents of the Bidding Documents that have not been
modified shall remain in full force and effect.

The bulletin will be posted on the websites of PhilGEPS and PSA.

Truly yours,

foavalinrN [ bran M"'/

DIR. ROSALINDA P. BAUTISTA, CESO V
OIC-Deputy National Statistician, Sectoral Statistics Office
Vice Chairperson, PSA-Bids and Awards Committee
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Procurement of Office Furniture for PhilSys Registry Office

Specific
Bid Page/Section
Bulletin in the Queryl/lssue BAC Response/Clarification
Ref. No. Bidding
Docs.
BB1-1 Page 9, Is it possible to | Delivery of the Goods is required
Section | extend the delivery | within forty-five (45) calendar days
Invitation to of goods from thirty | upon receipt of Notice to Proceed
Bid, (30) days to sixty | (NTP).
No. 2 (60) days?
Page 86
Section VI
Schedule of
Requirements
BB1-2 Page 89 Shall we consider Under Office partition (29 units):
Section VI drawers to be
Technical wooden or in metal? | Revised to:
Specifications Low Office partition with wire
management system, fabric with
clear glass partition with three (3)
metal drawers mobile pedestal, size:
120x60 cm, panel size:
H120xW120x3.2 LG, panel
thickness: 3.2 cm, aluminum powder
coated, panel-based system
Does the Couch Set | Couch (1 set) :
contains only one 3- | One 3-seater and two 1-seaters,
seater couch or does | black in color and made of
it include two 1- leatherette and Uratex foam
seaters?
What are Glass Dining Table (1 set):
specifications for the | Clear or tempered glass dining Table
Glass Dining Table? | with metal legs
with six (6) pieces of dining Chairs
Page 90 What is the The size of the digital vault is:
Section VII dimension of the 16.25W x 22H x 4D (inches)
Technical Digital Vault?

Specifications




